
Certified: --

E-13-24

NIFS ID: CLCO23000007 Department: Comptroller
Capital: Service: Actuarial Services

Contract ID #: CQCO21000001 Term: from 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023 

NIFS Entry Date: 12/12/2023 Contract Delayed: X

Slip Type: Amendment

CRP: 

Time Extension: 

Addl. Funds: 

Blanket Resolution: 

Revenue: Federal Aid: State Aid: 

Vendor Submitted an Unsolicited Solicitation: 

1) Mandated Program: Yes

2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes

3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached: No

4) Significant Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo):

No

5) Insurance Required: Yes

Vendor/Municipality Info: 

Name: Milliman, Inc. ID#:910675641

Main Address: 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800Seattle, WA 
98101

Main Contact: Richard Gordon

Main Phone: (610) 975-8968

Department:

Contact Name: Charlie Casolaro

Address: 240 Old Country Road 
Second Floor
Mineola, New York 11501

Phone: (516) 571-3249

Email: ccasolaro@nassaucountyny.gov

Contract Summary

Purpose: This is an amendment for the continued Actuarial Services to meet the requirements of the Governmental Accounting 

Standards Board (GASB) Statements and comply with any, and all other, applicable GASB Standards, including but not limited to, 

No. 74 and No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-employment Benefits other than Pensions (GASB 74 and GASB 

75, respectively).

Procurement History: RFP was issued on June 8, 2020. Five proposals were received and evaluated. The proposals were scored 

and ranked. As a result of the ranking, Milliman, Inc. was selected.

Description of General Provisions: To provide full actuarial valuations to comply with any, and all applicable GASB standards, 

including but not limited to, GASB 75; prepare a full valuation of the County's share of the post-employment liability related to the 

Nassau County Health Care Corporation (NHCC) retirees who had been working for the County prior to the NHCC converting to a 

FILED WITH THE NASSAU COUNTY CLERK OF 
THE LEGISLATURE JANUARY 26, 2024 4:15PM



 

public benefit corporation; compute, on an actuarial basis, the liability facing the County, of open workers compensation claims; 

and, other related and similar type services.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: $10,433.50

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Method of Source Selection:

 Contract amendment, extension, or renewal

Contract originally executed on: 02/16/2021

Original procurement method: Request for Proposals (RFP)

MWBE Participation:

 Participation of Minority-owned and Women-owned Business Enterprises in Nassau County Contracts: The selected 

contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual 

utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit EE may be requested at any time by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the 

approval of claim vouchers. [Note: This box must be checked.]

 Vendor will not require any subcontractors. 

Contractor is a (check all that apply):

 MWBE

 SDVOB

Recommendation: Approve as Submitted



 

Advisement Information

Fund Control Resp. Center Object Index Code Sub Object Budget Code Line Amount
GEN 10 1200 DE COGEN1200 DE503 COGEN1200 DE503 04 $10,433.50

TOTAL $10,433.50

Additional Info
Blanket Encumbrance
Transaction

Renewal
% Increase
% Decrease

Funding Source Amount
Revenue Contract:
County $10,433.50
Federal $0.00
State $0.00
Capital $0.00
Other $0.00

Total $10,433.50

Routing Slip

Department

NIFS Entry Jeff Schoen 01/04/2024 05:16PM Approved

NIFS Final Approval Jeff Schoen 01/05/2024 01:08PM Approved

Final Approval Jeff Schoen 01/11/2024 02:29PM Approved

County Attorney

Approval as to Form Thomas Montefinise 01/11/2024 03:14PM Approved

RE & Insurance Verification Andrew Amato 01/11/2024 02:39PM Approved

NIFS Approval Mary Nori 01/11/2024 03:16PM Approved

Final Approval Mary Nori 01/11/2024 03:16PM Approved

OMB

NIFS Approval Nadiya Gumieniak 01/11/2024 02:37PM Approved

NIFA Approval Irfan Qureshi 01/11/2024 02:51PM Approved

Final Approval Irfan Qureshi 01/11/2024 02:51PM Approved

Compliance & Vertical DCE

Procurement Compliance 
Approval

Andrew Levey 01/18/2024 11:32AM Approved

DCE Compliance Approval Robert Cleary 01/26/2024 12:34PM Approved

Vertical DCE Approval Arthur Walsh 01/26/2024 04:02PM Approved

Final Approval Arthur Walsh 01/26/2024 04:02PM Approved

Legislative Affairs Review

Final Approval Eleftherios Sempepos 01/26/2024 04:11PM Approved

Legislature

Final Approval In Progress

Comptroller

Claims Approval Pending

Legal Approval Pending



 

Accounting / NIFS Approval Pending

Deputy Approval Pending

Final Approval Pending

NIFA

NIFA Approval Pending



RULES RESOLUTION NO.      - 2024 
 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE 

AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF THE NASSAU 

COUNTY COMPTROLLER, AND MILLIMAN, INC. 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County negotiated an amendment to a personal services agreement 

with Milliman, Inc. to meet the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board (GASB) Statements and comply with any, and all other, applicable GASB Standards 

and other related services, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, 

therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature 

authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment to the agreement with 

Milliman, Inc. 



AMENDMENT NO. 1 

This AMENDMENT, (together with the schedules, appendices, attachments and 
exhibits, if any, this "Agreement"), dated as of the date (the "Effective Date") that this 
Amendment is executed by Nassau County, is entered into by and between (D Nassau County, a 
municipal corporation having its principal office at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 
11501 (the "County"), acting for and on behalf of the Office of the Comptroller (the 
"Comptroller" or the "Office"), having its principal office at 240 Old Country Road, Mineola, 
New York 11501, and (ii) Milliman, Inc., having its principal office at 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 
3800, Seattle, WA 98101 (the "Contractor"). 

WI T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQCO21000001 between the County 

and the Contractor, executed on behalf of the County on February 26, 2021, the Contractor 

provides actuarial services to mee the requirements of the Government Accounting Standards 

Board (GASB) Statements and comply with any, and all other, applicable GASB Standards, 

including but not limited to, No. 74 and No. 75, accounting and financial reporting for Post-

Employment Benefits other than pensions (GASB 74 and GASB 75, respectively; and 

WHEREAS, this is a personal service contract within the intent and purview of Section 

2206 of the County Charter; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained 

in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Payment. Pursuant to this first amendment, and the additional services clause contained
within the Original Agreement, the maximum amount contained within the Original
Agreement to be paid to the Contractor as full consideration of the Contractor's services
shall be increased from the sum of $353,500.00 to $363,933.50, adding the sum of
$10,433.50 to the maximum amount of the contract.

2. Full Force and Effect. All the terms and conditions of the Original Agreement not
expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and govern
the relationship pf the parties for the remainder of the Amended Agreement.







      NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Milliman, Inc.

2. Amount requiring NIFA approval: $10,433.50

Amount to be encumbered: $10,433.50

Slip Type: Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023
    Has work or services on this contract commenced? No

    If yes, please explain: 

4. Funding Source:
General Fund (GEN) X Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund 
(CAP)

Other

Federal %  0
State % 0
County %   100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Yes

If not, will it require a future borrowing? No

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

This is an amendment for the continued Actuarial Services to meet the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements and 

comply with any, and all other, applicable GASB Standards, including but not limited to, No. 74 and No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-employment

Benefits other than Pensions (GASB 74 and GASB 75, respectively).

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

  

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Posting Date Amount Added in Prior 12 Months



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this 
Contract Approval Request Form and any additional information submitted in 
connection with this request is true and accurate and that all expenditures that will be 
made in reliance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassau County 
Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan. 
I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberations.

   IQURESHI   01/11/2024

Authenticated User D  a  te  

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and 
accurate and is in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in 
conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract. 

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA. 

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization. 

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA: 

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item
requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being 
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



























































































































































PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: James B. Fulton
Date of birth: 04/14/1964
Home address: 300 Lenora, Apartment 309

City: SEATTLE
State/Province/
Territory: WA

Zip/Postal
 Code: 98121

Country: US

Business Address: 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800

City: Seattle
State/Province/
Territory: WA

Zip/Postal 
Code: 98101

Country US
Telephone: 206-504-5862

Other present address(es): 1224 E. Irvington Ave

City: Seattle
State/Province/
Territory: WA

Zip/Postal 
Code: 98121

Country: US
Telephone: 2062259999

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer 06/18/2015 Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, James B Fulton , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, James B Fulton , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Milliman, Inc.
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
James B Fulton JIM.FULTON@MILLIMAN.COM

Chief Financial Officer
Title

01/24/2024 05:56:18 pm
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Kenneth P Mungan
Date of birth: 07/02/1969
Home address: 5333 Meadow Lane

City: Downers Grove
State/Province/
Territory: IL

Zip/Postal
 Code: 60515

Country: US

Business Address: 71 South Wacker Drive; Suite 3100

City: Chicago
State/Province/
Territory: IL

Zip/Postal 
Code: 60515

Country US
Telephone: 312-953-1975

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer
Chairman of Board 02/15/2015 Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner 07/01/2004
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
I am a shareholder of Milliman.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

Page 2 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Kenneth P Mungan , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Kenneth P Mungan , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Milliman, Inc.
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Kenneth P Mungan KEN.MUNGAN@MILLIMAN.COM

Chairman of the Board
Title

01/24/2024 05:49:45 pm
Date
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